Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin Ahmad@towertransit.sg>

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 4:57 PM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Ce: Wu Tzu Ying: Subramanian Kas

Subject: LOD - Accident Involving SMB3527M & SLB4092E D.OA: 23/12/2017
Attachments: SMB3527M FINAL REPAIR BILL pdf; Towing Charge SMB3027M.pdf; GIA TP Search

Fee SMB3527M pdf

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Mdm,

We understand that you are the insurer of vehicle no. SLB4092E which was involved
in the above accident with our bus no. SMB3527M.

We are of the opinion that the accident was caused by the negligent driving of your
insured driver. As a result of this accident, we have been put to loss and expense as
follows:

Cost of Repair $ 15,194.00 (inclusive of 7% gst)
Loss of Use x 11 $ 4,400.00 (%$400 x 11 days)
Days

GIA Search Fee 4L 5 2.00 (enclosed)

Towing Fees : % 350.00 (enclosed)

Total ' $ 19,946.00

We look forward to hearing from you early in order to resolve this matter amicably.
We are submitting this claim in demand for direct settlement.

We enclosed herewith the necessary documents to support the claims.

Kindly review and revert within the next (7) seven days.

Failure of which the case shall be send to our solicitor without further advice.

Thank You

Best Regards



2 UBEAVE 1 200-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORY 408933 TEL : (I65) 62563561 FAN ¢ eE) 61564513

Our Ref: CC4/A1G17024454/R 1 pb3
03 JANUARY 2018

TING WOON CHING
22G DUKU ROAD
SINGAPORE 429177

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB 4092E & SMB 3527M ON 23/12/2017

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
to resolve the claim against vou and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance
policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SMB 3527M against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by
30% (20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim.

However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this
claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Chawrt

CHEW HSIAO TONG

Case Handler

DID: 67423197

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: chewhi@lkkauto.com

cc.  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
{Mator Claims Dept)



ELEASE VOUCHE
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l. TOWER TRANSIT SINGAPORE PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l

have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed
for S§515.194.00 (Repair Cost), $83.850.00 (Loss of Use/Renial), SS352.00 (Disbursement) for
vehicle no. SMB 3527M that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 23/12/2017

(date) along BRAS BASAH ROAD (location) involving vehicle no/s SLB 4092E. This is pursuan
to the inspection conducted on 26/122017 (date) ut “the workshop™

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner TOW SIT SING E

LTD (“the third party claimant™) of vehicle no. SMB 3527M make the claim as set out in the above
paragraph and we/l have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l
deem fit. We/l enclase herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant”™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental andfor loss of use pursuant to the
damage to SMB 3527M (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this seutlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

4
Dated this S (day) of [}-7(’ {(month) Iﬂ_‘g_ (year)

ViKE ,}"'11

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the wurkahup"ith chop)




Tower Transit Singapore Pte Lid

21 Bulim Dewe. Bulbem Bus Depal. Singapore 648170

Co, Regstration Me. / GST Hegritration No. 201215417K
Wabiane wew [owenransl sg Emai APEowsdmEnsd g

TAX INVOICE

Bill To: GST Aeg. No - 20T418417K

AIG Asla Pagific Insurance Pre Lid Invoice No AG-201n2-03

T8 Shenton Way #06-16 Invoice Dale  5-Dec-2015

Sogapore B42653 Terms 28 days
Contrac! No

Atteriion: Motar Claime Degartment

GROSS
NT
ftem | DESCRIFTION AMOUNT (S$) TAX RATE TAX (53] AMOUNT (83)
Baing cosl recovery regarding accident invadving SMBISITM
and SLE40RZE on 23 Decamber 2017
1 | Cosiof Repair 14.200,00 % G54 00 1516400
TOTAL 14,200.00 984,00 15,194.00

irterast ghall be veed from the due date of the invoice 1o the date payment s received. The inferest rate shall be af 7.5% pa axcapt when
there i an agreement in which case ihe appicable late inleces! rmie as per the agreament shall take precedence

For Bank Tranafer: Auth Signature

Bank Mama: The Honghong and Shanghal Banking Carparalion Limibed

Accouni Name: Tower Translt Singapors Ple Lid

Hann Code: 7232 k

Branch Code: 052 Callyer Quay Branch

Account No.' 052-302822-001 lan Kasi
SWIFT Code: HEBCSGSG Finance Direcior

=




} A e YISHUN TOWING PTE LTD |

Blk 4015 Ang Mo Ko Industrial Park 1, #01-502, Singapore SE9E31
Tel:6458 8460 HP: 9628 BAB0 Fax: 6288 8460
Wabslta: www.ylshuntowing.com
Reg. No. 200106208W GST No. 200106808W
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GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

8 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE #icnc 1556224 0010 Fax +85 5224 0030
ASSDCIATION Opearating Hours: Manday to Friday Sam 1o Spm
: No M400017735
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE ©S' Registration No

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No GR-17-184123

Date of Request 2822017 Your Ref Na Online Purchase

Tower Transit Singapore Pte Lid

21 Bullm Driva

Bulim Bus Depaot

Singapore 548170

Dear SirfMadam.

Enquiry Data 28M2/2017

Enguiry By Shanfah Nusaybah

TP Vehicle No. SLBA0S2E

Accident Date 23n220:7

Enguiry Result

TP Vehicle No Insurer Parod of Insurance Insurer Tel No,
SLB4D92E AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, 07 /042017-06/04/2018 G5-6418-3000
Thank You

The images provided 1o you ane taken from the original reports fonearded 10 the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association of
Singapore and we take na respansitility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no kability whatsoever for any loss or damage arising out of
or in connaction wilth the reports of theilr images

This is a computer gensrated document and requires no signature.



GENERAL
INSURANCE

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
& Raflles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday o Friday Sam to Spm
GST Reqgistration No' M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GR-17-184123
Date of Requast 268212017 Your Ref No Online Purchass
Tower Transit Singapore Pte Lid
21 Bulim Drve
Bulim Bus Depot
Singapore 648170
Dear SirfMadam
Enguiry Date 261212017
Enguiry By Sharifah Nusaybah
TP Vehicle No. SLB40BZE
Accident Date 2322017
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT [(S55)
TP Insurer Enquiry 1.87
GST Amount Q.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 200

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature

For GIARMC Official use
Date;
[X] GIRQ [ ] Cash [ | Chegue




